

Contactar

www.linkedin.com/in/aldana-m-09581a59 (LinkedIn)

Aptitudes principales

Ciclo de vida de desarrollo de software (SDLC)

Gestión de equipos distribuidos

Gestión de productos

Languages

Ingles (Professional Working)

Certifications

Liderazgo para Mujeres

Curso de Introducción a Solidity

Curso de Ethereum para Developers

Introducción a las Startups Blockchain

Curso de Project Management con PMBOK

Aldana M.

Technical Product Owner | Business Analyst
Argentina

Extracto

IT professional with +13 years of experience in development, analysis and project leadership.

Currently dedicated to the research and understanding of blockchain technology with all the possibilities that the decentralized world is offering to us.

Learning about AI /Machine Learning/ Deep Learning

SKILLS

Project Management – Business analysis - Product Management - Agile Methodologies – Team management – Technical writing – QA - Test case design – Programming languages - DB - Scrum - Blockchain - SSI - Decentralized IDs

Always willing to acquire new knowledge for my personal and professional development.

Experiencia

Extrimian

Product Owner

septiembre de 2020 - Present (4 años)

Argentina

INCUCAI: Blockchain certified signature portal - SSI Mobile Agent

- Ensured products aligned with company strategies and goals.
- Successfully prioritized product requirements and set realistic expectations in regards to development and timeline.
- Management of the product backlog, planning sprints, and work with the development team to deliver working software.

BYMA: Agile financing for companies through digital actives tradable in the stock markets.

- Ensure that the project meets the quality standards set by the organization or client.
- Defining project scope, objectives, and timelines, and creating a plan that outlines the tasks, resources, and budgets required to complete the project.
- Communication with stakeholders, including team members and clients throughout the project to keep them informed of progress and any issues that arise.
- Ensure that the project is completed within the established timeline. This involves tracking progress, identifying delays, and adjusting schedules as needed.

BY DYOR SIDE

Co-Founder

marzo de 2023 - Present (1 año 6 meses)

Argentina

Web extension for risk analysis in blockchain transactions.

Evolutionary requirements planning

Product design

Backlog management

Gire S.A.

Business Analyst

agosto de 2019 - agosto de 2020 (1 año 1 mes)

E-Cheq for banks: Embedded platform for electronic check management in banking systems.

- Managed and prioritized the product backlog, ensuring alignment with business goals and customer requirements.
- Led sprint planning sessions, collaborating closely with cross-functional teams to define sprint goals, scope, and deliverables.
- Worked closely with the development team to translate product requirements into actionable tasks.
- Translated user requirements into clear and concise user stories with acceptance criteria.
- Collaborated with stakeholders to gather feedback and refined user stories iteratively.

Clients (Banks): Mariva, Comafi, ICBC, HSBC, Citi.

Banco Galicia

Product Owner – Business Analyst

septiembre de 2017 - agosto de 2019 (2 años)

- Collaborate with Marketing, Retail Origination Tracking and Product Delivery teams to gather and refine requirements
- Perform functional task analysis
- Write user stories and technical documentation
- Prioritize backlog and ensure successful delivery.
- Collaborate with cross-functional development teams to coordinate tasks and dependencies.

Prisma Medios de Pago S.A.

Project Leader

marzo de 2015 - septiembre de 2017 (2 años 7 meses)

Planning, analysis and follow-up of internal projects

- Requirements gathering
- Specification
- Teams management
- Batch Team of the Todo Pago Project

Everis - Subcontratista ISBAN

Mainframe Analyst

noviembre de 2013 - marzo de 2015 (1 año 5 meses)

Buenos Aires

Cobol/DB2 Cics/Batch JCL

Applications:

- AFIP (Federal Administration of Public Revenues)
- AFIR (System of Disqualified Persons and Negative Antecedents)
- GEMINIS (BCRA Regimens)/Money Laundering
- SICORE (Withholding System)
- SITER (System of Relevant Economic Transactions)

- Requirements analysis.
- Technical and Functional writing.
- Follow-up and analysis of the flow of money laundering information: Mainframe/Oracle.

CDA Informatica

Mainframe Programmer Analyst

septiembre de 2011 - noviembre de 2013 (2 años 3 meses)

Galicia Bank.

Galaxia Project.

Cobol/DB2 Cics/Batch JCL

- Banking application for customer's consolidated position inquiries (BC10).
- Development and analysis. Cobol-JCL On-line/Batch.
- Maps management (Creation, Modification).
- Pre-implementation and post-implementation.
- Mainframe. OS 390.
- Unit test documentation and user test guide.
- Support to QA team for test case generation: review and approval.
- Creation of Technical documents.
- Control- M
- 2 people in charge.

Accenture

Cobol Cics Batch DB2 JCL // Natural ADABAS Programmer
marzo de 2010 - septiembre de 2011 (1 año 7 meses)

Apolo-Telefonica Spain Project

Ibercom-BJ System.

Natural/Cics-Batch Programmer

- Development and analysis. On-line/Batch.
- Maps (Creation, Modification).
- Resolution of incidences
- Development of Host Cobol-Natural-JCL.
- Guards.
- Test documentation and user test guide.

Backup control.

- Quality control on the development.
- Model changes:
 - o Use of ERwin tool (connection through Citrix) for model changes.
 - o Interaction with data model through Eagora application.

Apolo Project.

Argentina-Spain.

Multiservice Contracting System.

Cobol/Cics-Batch Db2 programmer.

- Resolution of incidences
- Mainframe OS/390.

Educación

Universidad Abierta Interamericana

Analista de Sistemas · (2011 - 2014)

Universidad Tecnológica Nacional

Tecnicatura Superior en Programación, Tecnicatura en
Programación · (2009 - 2010)

Alchemy University

Web3 Developer, Blockchain Development · (noviembre de 2022)